

**THE EASTERN CENTRE GRASS TRACK SUB COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 17TH MAY 2012 AT THE HARVESTER  
INN AT STANWAY COLCHESTER ESSEX.**

Those attending the meeting were Alan Foskew, George Wilby, and Graham Garrod.

Apologies were received from Julian Sayer, David Smith, Peter Baker and Steve Brace.

The meeting opened at 7.45 pm by Alan Foskew.

Alan welcomed the other two members of the committee and explained why the meeting had been called to confirm the other officers of the subcommittee for 2012.

**Chairman Alan Foskew elected by Competitions Committee**

**Vice Chairman George Wilby**

**Secretary Julian Sayer**

**Recorder/Grading Julian Sayer**

**Inter Centre Team Manager Alan Foskew**

**Inter Centre Asst Team Manager George Wilby**

The committee then discussed the One Day Championships for 2012 and confirmed that this would be the same for 2013 and 2014 season. The committee thank George and the Woodbridge Club for their dedication in running championships rounds for the last few seasons and once it was agreed to put it down to the one day championships that the club should have the first chance to run it, however due to a clash with the Uprights British Championships being run on the same day it was felt that we should not run this class at this meeting so any of the centre riders wanted to contest it they could without having to choose what meeting to attend. So the Southend Club had agreed to run the Uprights Class at the Doughnut Meeting the following week, which the committee was grateful.

So the One Day Championships will be held at Iken on Sunday 29<sup>th</sup> July 2012 the classes will be 250cc, 350cc, 500cc Solos and 1000cc Right Hand Sidecars. The following week Sunday 5<sup>th</sup> August the Upright class will be run at Latchingdon. At this point of time the 500cc sidecars have not got a championships round.

The committee then went and decided the dates of the meetings of this committee meeting This is held at events.

Sunday 29<sup>th</sup> July at Iken

Sunday 12<sup>th</sup> August at 500cc Sidecar Association Meeting

Sunday 9<sup>th</sup> September at Ugley

The committee then discussed the 2013 Championships and it was agreed that the sub Committee would ask the 500cc Sidecar Association formally would they run the meeting. However if they did not want to then the committee would then offer it to Dunmow 1<sup>st</sup> and Then Southend

With no other business the Chairman thanked the other two members and closed the meeting at 8.45pm

Minutes taken by

Alan Foskew Chairman of the Sub Committee.